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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line: (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line: (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  March 9, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: RFP230098DWJ 
 
Solicitation Name:  Countywide Ethernet Services     
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. OPEN DATE/BIDS DUE EXTENSION 

  FROM: MARCH 20, 2023, at 2:30 PM 

  TO:   MARCH 30, 2023, at 2:30 PM  

2. ATTACHMENT: (1) 
- Lee County Agreement  
 

3. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 
We would like to request a 10-day extension from the receipt of QA responses. Would 
the county be open to granting this extension? Any additional time would be greatly 
appreciated. 

Answer Please see above revised open date/bids due extension. 
  

2. Does the County have any known plans or intent to add/remove sites or change 
Services? If so, please provide all known information regarding same. 

Answer 
The County reserves the right to add/remove/change services as the County grows 
and operational needs change. At this time, the County does not have any known 
plans to add/remove sites or change services.  

  

3. 
If it is possible to confirm the contract type that would be executed with the awarded 
vendor out of those listed within http://www.leegov.com/procurement/forms that 
would be much appreciated.  

Answer Please see attached Lee County Agreement template that will be required of the 
awarded vendor to execute.  

  

4. 

Offeror is a privately held company and as such has a policy to provide its financial 
statements or other business sensitive information only upon execution of a mutual 
non-disclosure agreement. Will the County be amenable to review of such an 
agreement prior to proposal submission? 

Answer 
No. Any content that is exempt or confidential per relevant Florida public records 
law related statutes will not be disclosed, but the County cannot sign a non-
disclosure agreement prior to proposal submission.  

  
5. Is there a list of ITS locations?   
Answer See list of ITS locations:  
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16003 AIRPORT HAUL Rd, Fort Myers 33913 
10560 Reynolds Rd, Bonita Springs 34135 
2421 Buckingham Rd, Fort Myers 33905 
50 Pine Island Rd, N Fort Myers 33903 
1040 10th St, Boca Grande 33921 
921 SW 39th Terrace, Cape Coral 33914 
26876 Pine Ave, Bonita Springs 34135 
70 Danley Dr, Fort Myers 33907 
2955 Van Buren St, Fort Myers 33916 
60 Danley Dr/Suite 2, Fort Myers 33907 
519 Chiquita Blvd, Cape Coral 33993 
6431 Topaz Ct, Fort Myers 33966 
4301 Edison Ave, Fort Myers 33916 
6490 South Pointe, Fort Myers 33919 
10700 Russell Rd, Bokeelia 33922 
131 Harbor Dr, Boca Grande 33921 
2201 Edison Ave, Fort Myers 33901 
2876 Pine Ave, Bonita Springs 34135 
55 Homestead Rd, Lehigh Acres 33936 
3095 Blount St, Fort Myers 33916 
11500 Fenway South Dr, Fort Myers 33913 
1700 Monroe St, Fort Myers, FL 33901 

  
6.  Is the county looking for direct internet or a WAN solution? 
Answer All services are “Metro Ethernet” services, not direct internet.  
  

7.  Current total number of locations provided is 23?  Is that ALL locations included in 
this RFP? 

Answer See list of 22 ITS locations per number 5 of this Addendum.  
 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
    ________________ 
Procurement Analyst – David Jones 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8864 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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